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QUESTION 1

Due to unforeseen schedule blowouts, the project manager is forced to compress the next set of activities in order to
avoid affecting the project delivery date. Which of the following techniques can be used to help achieve this? (Select
TWO). 

A. Fast tracking 

B. Crashing 

C. Delaying 

D. Quality control 

E. Scope reduction 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 2

A project has two resources scheduled to work 40 hours a week for four weeks, both at $85.00 an hour. One resource
called in sick for 16 hours, while the other resource worked four hours additional. Which of the following is the cost of
the resources? 

A. $25,840 

B. $26,180 

C. $27,200 

D. $27,540 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following regarding project documentation can be found in organizational governance documents? (Select
TWO). 

A. Length of time project documents must be kept 

B. Rules regarding the usage of documentation version numbers 

C. Issue management procedures 

D. Asset management documentation 

E. Team member contact information 

Correct Answer: AB 
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QUESTION 4

A project manager needs to determine how much it will cost for a third party to complete certain deliverables and the
steps they will take to complete those deliverables. Which of the following should the project manager do to gather this
information? 

A. Issue an RFQ 

B. Issue an RFP 

C. Create a WBS 

D. Develop a SOW 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Before a change request is presented to the change control board, which of the following should the project manager
do? 

A. Suggest the board study the cost of the change. 

B. Evaluate the affect on all other parts of the project. 

C. Review the change request with the project sponsor. 

D. Request team member input on the value of the change. 

Correct Answer: B 
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